
fun 
 
 
 
 
 

A.    MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

B. ROLL CALL 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

D. PROCLAMATIONS  

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

F. APPOINTMENTS to BOARDS & COMMISSIONS 

G. SWEARING IN to BOARDS & COMMISSIONS  

H. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (Total of 15 minutes allowed) 

I. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

J. CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Transfer Station Scale Replacement Contract Award 
 

K. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
1. Conditional Use Permit – BP Expansion 

 (VOTE REQUIRED) 
2. Street Division Composition Revision 
 (VOTE REQUUIRED) 
 

L. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

M. NEW BUSINESS 
RESOLUTIONS 
1. Resolution 2018-7 – Novus Companies 
2. Resolution 2018-8 – Budget Amendment #4 – FY18 

 
BILLS 
   

N. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS 
1. Boards and Commission appointments needed 
2. Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions 
3. Boards, Commissions and Task Force minutes 
4. Other Discussions/Business 

a) Ward One Council Vacancy – Process to Fill Council Vacancy 
        Requested by Councilmembers Carr and McMahon 
  DISCUSSION AND VOTE 

 
O. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed) 

P. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY HALL, Fifth Floor 

 6801 Delmar Blvd. 
University City, Missouri 63130 

April 26, 2018 
5:30 p.m. 

Page 1 of 1 
 





  
   Council Agenda Item Cover 

 
 

MEETING DATE:  April 26, 2018 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Project 1279 – Transfer Station Scale Upgrade Project  

 
          AGENDA SECTION: Consent Agenda 
 

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?:      YES 
 

 
BACKGROUND:  The transfer station scale has reached its maximum lifetime use. It is 
between 25 – 30 years old. The replacement of the scale has been budgeted for FY2018. 
For maximum efficiency and effectiveness of the scale and transfer station, it has been 
determined that the scale will be moved to a new location within the maintenance yard.   

 
The City originally requested bids for the scale installation including tasks such as electrical 
and data installation, restriping of the parking lot, and removal of the existing scale.  The 
original bids received on February 20, 2018 were over two to three times the budget 
amount.  The project was rebid with a smaller scope of work removing the tasks that can be 
completed in-house or directly contracted at a more reasonable price.   
 
On April 5, 2018 the City opened bids for the Transfer Station Scale Upgrade Project – 
including only the purchase and installation of the scale and software.  The tabulation of bid 
proposals is as follows: 
 

 
*Excludes electrical work 
**Excludes Asbestos Abatement 
***Cost of scale INCLUDING Barcode/mag stripe/RFID 
 
 

Alternate Bid 
Item: 

TRANSFER STATION SCALE - 
BARCODE/MAG STRIPE/RFID

Alternate Bid 
Item: 

OFF-SITE DATA TRANSFER 
ABILITY

Alternate Bid 
Item: 

INSTRUMENT AND SOFTWARE 
CAPABILITY WITH FUTURE 
VIDEO CAMERA CONNECTION 

Alternate Bid 
Item: 

MISC. EXISTING TRANSFER 
STATION SCALE REMOVAL

Alternate Bid 
Item: 

MISC. CHAIN-LINK FENCE 
MODIFICATIONS

Alternate Bid 
Item: 

MISC. TRENCH AND BACKFILL 
FOR ELECTRICAL AND DATA 
CONNECTION

Alternate Bid 
Item: 

ANNUAL PREVENTATIVE 
MAINTENANCE PROGRAM

Company: Tramar Contracting Inc. Accurate Superior Scale

Bid Total: $199,000 $77,148 

$4,700 $23,135 

$0 $2,238 

$0 $22,775 

$39,000 N/A

$4,300 N/A

$14,000 N/A

N/A $350 

**

***

*

  
 

J - 1 - 1



The lowest bidder was Accurate Superior Scale.  The alternate bid items will not be selected 
with the exception of the annual preventative maintenance program.  $100,000 is budgeted 
for this project in Fiscal Year 2018 from the 08-Solid Waste Fund for both engineering and 
installation services. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  The City Manager is recommending that the City Council approve 
the award for the Transfer Station Scale Upgrade Project to Accurate Superior Scale in the 
amount of $77,148. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  1 – Tramar Contracting bid proposal 
2 – Accurate Superior Scale bid proposal 
 
 
 
 

  
 

J - 1 - 2



Tramar Contracting, Inc.

J - 1 - 3



J - 1 - 4



J - 1 - 5



J - 1 - 6



J - 1 - 7



Accurate Superior Scale

J - 1 - 8



J - 1 - 9



J - 1 - 10



J - 1 - 11



J - 1 - 12



  Council Agenda Item Cover 
 

 
MEETING DATE:  April 26, 2018 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Conditional Use Permit – Amendment of an existing Conditional Use Permit 

for the proposed expansion of the existing BP gas station at 6700 Olive 
Boulevard; Applicant – Southside Property, LLC (PC 18-05) 

 
AGENDA SECTION:  City Manager’s Report  
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? : Yes 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW: Attached are the relevant documents for the above-referenced C.U.P. 
application.  The mechanism to accommodate this request for the BP gas station expansion project in the 
IC – Industrial Commercial District is through an amended C.U.P. as per section 400.2790 of the Zoning 
Code which requires the submission of a new C.U.P application for amendments other than minor changes.  
Section 400.2690.A.4 -  C.U.P. Application and Plan Requirements states that a site plan in conformance 
with Article X, Section 400.2600 also be submitted with an application.   
 
The review criteria for a C.U.P. also includes the impact of projected vehicular traffic volumes and site 
access.  In its capacity as an advisory commission on traffic related matters as per Section 120.420 of the 
Municipal Code, the Traffic Commission reviewed the application and provided a recommendation of 
approval at their April 11, 2018 meeting.   
 
Section 400.2700 of the Zoning Code requires staff to review the C.U.P. application and prepare a report for 
the Plan Commission.  Subsequently, the Plan Commission shall review the C.U.P. application and conduct 
a public hearing.  Plan Commission held a public hearing and considered the application on March 28, 
2018.  The C.U.P. was subsequently approved by Plan Commission with conditions.  The letter of 
transmittal from Plan Commission with its recommendation is attached.   
 
A C.U.P. does not require a public hearing at the City Council level.  For its approval, this agenda item 
would require a motion by the City Council.   
 
Attachments: 
1: Transmittal Letter from Plan Commission  
2: Staff Report with Site Plan and Application Materials 
 
RECOMMENDATION: City Manager recommends approval 

K - 1 - 1



  
 
 
 
Plan Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168   
 

 
 
March 29, 2018 
 
 
Ms. LaRette Reese 
City Clerk 
City of University City 
6801 Delmar Boulevard 
University City, MO 63130 
 
 
RE: Application for Conditional Use Permit PC 18-05 – amendment of an existing 

Conditional Use Permit for the proposed expansion of the existing BP gas station 
at 6700 Olive Boulevard 

 
Dear Ms. Reese, 
 
At its regular meeting on March 28, 2018 at 6:30 pm in the Heman Park Community 
Center, 975 Pennsylvania Avenue, the Plan Commission conducted a public hearing on 
the above-referenced application by Southside Property, LLC for a Conditional Use 
Permit in the “IC” – Industrial Commercial District. 
 
By a vote of 5 to 0, the Plan Commission recommended approval of the application 
subject to the conditions in Attachment A. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Michael Miller 
Michael Miller, Chairperson 
University City Plan Commission 

K - 1 - 2



 

Page 1 of 6 

  

 
 
 
Department of Community Development 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168   
 

 

REVISED     STAFF REPORT     REVISED 
 
REVISED DATE:   April 16, 2018 
MEETING DATE:   March 28, 2018, Plan Commission 
 
FILE NUMBER:   PC 18-05 
 
COUNCIL DISTRICT:  2 
 
Location: 6700 Olive Boulevard (southwest corner of intersection of 

Olive Boulevard and Kingsland Avenue) 
 
Applicant: Southside Property, LLC 
 
Property Owner: Albert Anderson 
 
Request: Conditional Use Permit (C.U.P.) amendment for the 

proposed expansion of an existing gas station (also 
including abutting parcel 6714 Olive Boulevard) 

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CONFORMANCE 
[ x ] Yes [  ] No  [  ] No reference 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
[  ] Approval  [ x ] Approval with Conditions in Attachment A [  ] Denial 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
A. Conditions of Approval   
B. Application Documents & Site Plan Drawings 
 
Existing Zoning:   “IC” – Industrial Commercial District 
Existing Land Use:   Commercial (BP gas station) 
Proposed Zoning:   No change – “IC” District 
Proposed Land Use: No change – Commercial (BP gas station) 
 
Surrounding Zoning and Land Use: 
North: IC-Industrial Commercial District    Commercial/Industrial 
East: IC-Industrial Commercial District    Offices/performing arts space 
South: IC-Industrial Commercial District    Vacant restaurant 
West: IC-Industrial Commercial District    Industrial 
 
 

K - 1 - 3



 

Page 2 of 6 

 
REVISIONS TO STAFF REPORT 
The applicant submitted a revised site plan following the issuance of this staff report but prior 
to the Plan Commission meeting on March 28, 2018 that addressed staff’s comments 
regarding the provision of additional pervious pavers to lower the proposed site coverage to 
80 percent (the maximum allowed through a C.U.P.) when included in the calculation.  The 
revised site plan also includes the provision of one additional vehicle parking space to satisfy 
the minimum off-street parking requirements, as well as the depiction of the proposed bike 
racks to accommodate 15 bicycles in order to meet the vehicle parking space exception as 
set forth in the Zoning Code.  Staff feels that the additional pervious pavers proposed 
compensates for the proposed site coverage and meets the spirit and intent of this 
requirement.  The revised site plan is included in the attachments.  The Traffic Commission 
also recommended approval of the site plan at their April 11, 2018 meeting.  The remaining 
content of this staff report is as it was presented to the Plan Commission.    
 
Existing Property 
The existing gas station parcel at 6700 Olive Boulevard is approximately 0.4 acre.  The 
proposed expansion project includes the abutting parcel to the west at 6714 Olive Boulevard, 
enlarging the existing gas station site to approximately 0.5 acre upon the completion of a 
future lot consolidation of the two parcels.  The original gas station was reviewed through the 
Conditional Use Permit (C.U.P.) procedure in 1985 and was unanimously approved, issuing 
Conditional Use Permit #238.  This C.U.P. allowed the construction of a self-service filling 
station and convenience store, which currently has an interior space of approximately 600 
square feet.  The gas station currently has four pump islands with eight pumping stations, 
and there are no delineated parking spaces.  The site currently has  ingress/egress from two 
curb cuts along Kingsland Avenue and one curb cut along Olive Boulevard with no 
accessibility from the adjacent alley to the south.   
 
Applicant’s Request 
The current request is for 
a C.U.P. amendment for 
the proposed expansion 
of the existing gas station 
and convenience store in 
the “IC” – Industrial 
Commercial District onto 
the abutting parcel to the 
west (6714 Olive 
Boulevard).  Except for 
minor changes, 
amendments to existing 
Conditional Use Permits 
require the submission of 
a new C.U.P. application 
as per section 400.2790 
of the Zoning Code.   
 
The proposed expansion 
project is intended to provide a higher capacity of existing services to its patrons while also 
providing aesthetic improvements for the neighborhood.  The proposed interior will feature a 

K - 1 - 4



 

Page 3 of 6 

larger retail area than the existing convenience store, a larger sales counter, self-serve 
beverage stations, and restrooms.  Neither interior nor exterior seating areas are proposed.  
The proposed operation would be accessible 24 hours, which is the same as the existing 
facility.   
 
The exterior of the convenience store is proposed to be of concrete block veneer, and the 
proposed trash enclosure would be of the same material.  Signage proposed for the 
expanded facility is included for reference and will be reviewed for compliance upon the 
submission of separate sign permits.   
 
Section 400.2690.A.4 -  C.U.P. Application and Plan Requirements states that a site plan in 
conformance with Article X, Section 400.2600 also be submitted with an application.   
 
Process – Required City Approvals 
Plan Commission.  Section 400.2700.C of the Zoning Code requires that C.U.P. applications 
be reviewed by Plan Commission.  The Plan Commission shall make a recommendation to 
the City Council for their consideration.  A public hearing is required at the Plan Commission 
meeting. 
 
City Council.  Section 400.2700.D of the Zoning Code requires that C.U.P. applications be 
reviewed by City Council for the final decision, subsequent to the public hearing and 
recommendation from Plan Commission.  In conducting its review, City Council shall consider 
the staff report, Plan Commission’s recommendation, and application to determine if the 
proposed C.U.P. application meets the requirements of the Zoning Code. 
 
Other Processes 
Traffic Commission - The review criteria for a C.U.P. includes the impact of projected 
vehicular traffic volumes and site access with regard to the surrounding traffic flow, 
pedestrian safety, and accessibility of emergency vehicles and equipment.  In its capacity as 
an advisory commission on traffic related matters as per Section 120.420 of the Municipal 
Code, the Traffic Commission may be concerned with the parking and traffic impact of the 
project.  As such, this proposed project was submitted to the Traffic Commission for review 
and recommendation at their April 11, 2018 meeting.  Both Olive Boulevard and Kingsland 
Avenue are St. Louis County roads adjacent to this project, and the applicant is complying 
with the County’s requirements.     
 
Analysis 
An amended C.U.P. is required for the proposed expansion of the existing gas station and 
convenience store, which is expanding onto the abutting parcel to the west at 6714 Olive 
Boulevard.  Except for minor changes, amendments to existing Conditional Use Permits 
require the submission of a new C.U.P. application as per section 400.2790 of the Zoning 
Code.  The C.U.P. to be amended is Conditional Use Permit #238 that was originally 
approved in 1985 for the construction of the self-service filling station and convenience store 
at 6700 Olive Boulevard in the “IC” – Industrial Commercial District, of which the Zoning Code 
establishes gas stations and convenience stores as conditional uses within the district.      
 
Setback regulations as per Section 400.640 of the Zoning Code require a minimum right-of-
way setback of 15 feet for buildings located along a right-of-way if no parking areas are 
located between the street right-of-way and any principal or accessory building.  The 
proposed site plan does not propose parking along the street frontage of either Olive 

K - 1 - 5



 

Page 4 of 6 

Boulevard or Kingsland Avenue and is therefore in compliance.  No minimum property line 
setback is required in the “IC” District; however, where a property line setback is not required, 
but a building is set back off the property line, it shall be set back at least five (5) feet.  The 
proposed site plan depicts a setback of at least five feet from the south and west property 
limits and is in compliance.  The proposed height of the convenience store is approximately 
17, feet which is in compliance and within the maximum building height limitation of 35 feet as 
per this section of the Code.   
 
Eighteen off-street parking spaces are required for the proposed plan as per Section 
400.2140 of the Zoning Code.  Sections 400.2130.I and 400.2130.J allow for exceptions to 
reduce the required number of parking spaces for proximity to transit stops and provision of 
bicycle parking space, respectively.  Application of these exceptions reduces the required 
number to thirteen (13) parking spaces.  The proposed site plan indicates twelve (12) parking 
spaces provided.  A further analysis of the parking space requirements is provided below.  
The existing gas station currently does not have parking spaces delineated.   
 
Zoning Code Section 400.1200 requires screening for the ground-mounted mechanical or 
electrical equipment from adjoining streets and neighboring properties, as well as for outside 
storage of rubbish and garbage on all four sides by an architecturally compatible fence or wall 
not to be chain-link fencing.  The proposed trash enclosure and decorative fence and 
landscaping required as per the Olive Boulevard Design Guidelines satisfy this screening 
requirement.  The applicable parking area setback for the proposed development is five (5) 
feet from the property line to be landscaped, exclusive of access drives, as per Section 
400.2020 of the Zoning Code.  The proposed parking area setbacks are found to be in 
compliance with this requirement.     
 
The proposed site coverage of the development is 94 percent, which is less than the existing 
site coverage of both parcels to be included (98 percent).  Section 400.640 of the “IC” District 
regulations establishes a maximum site coverage of 70 percent for developments 
encompassing 20,000 square feet or greater of land, which can be increased up to 80 
percent under the Conditional Use Permit procedure.  In an effort to satisfy the spirit and 
intent of the site coverage requirement, the applicant proposes an eleven foot wide strip of 
the parking area along the southern property limit to be constructed of pervious pavers.  The 
landscaping of the proposed site plan enhances this prominent corner of the neighborhood by 
incorporating greater aesthetically pleasing elements and foliage, and it is also a lower site 
coverage than the current condition.  A further analysis of the site coverage requirement is 
provided below.     
 
The proposed development also possesses one or more criteria that trigger the Olive 
Boulevard Design Guidelines as per Section 400.650.N of the Zoning Code.  The applicant 
was provided with the Olive Boulevard Design Guidelines document and the accompanying 
Olive Boulevard Design Standards to incorporate in the development’s design.  Significant 
features required as per these documents include enhanced aesthetics along Olive 
Boulevard, including but not limited to lighting, fencing, and landscaping, as well as signage 
regulations which will be more thoroughly reviewed upon the submission of separate sign 
permits.       
 
Per Section 400.2700 of the Zoning Code pertaining to City Council’s Action of the 
Conditional Use Permit procedure, the City Council has the ability to adjust the standards set 
forth in the Zoning Code by 20 percent provided that it still meets the spirit and intent of such 

K - 1 - 6



 

Page 5 of 6 

standards.  The following items discussed of the proposed site plan may not meet the Zoning 
Code requirements due to dimensional challenges of the development site, although the 
applicant has demonstrated efforts above and beyond the requirements that meet the spirit 
and intent of the Zoning Code.  These items may be approved as per the discretion of the 
City Council in the manner stated above: 
 

 With the exceptions applied as noted earlier in this analysis, the required number of 
parking spaces for this development is 13 spaces.  The required number of parking 
spaces cannot be met on this site due to the dimensional challenges presented.  
Application of the Zoning Code for the additional space required will negatively 
impact the traffic flow and circulation of the site.  The existing site does not have 
parking spaces delineated, and the provision of twelve parking spaces in addition 
to the twelve pumping stations depicted on the proposed site plan are an 
improvement and allow for adequate traffic flow through the site.  
 

 Traffic flow and circulation will also be negatively impacted with strict application of 
the Zoning Code regarding maximum site coverage.  The proposed site coverage 
of 94 percent is lower than the existing condition of both properties to be included 
in the development, and this calculation does not factor the 11 foot wide strip of 
pervious pavers along the southern property limit, which is above and beyond the 
requirements of the Zoning Code in an effort to satisfy the spirit and intent of the 
regulation.   

  
It is staff’s opinion that the proposed project is reasonable and appropriate at this location 
and would not be detrimental to the surrounding area.   
 
Public Works & Parks:  This department has reviewed the proposed site plan in regards to 
general construction, sewer, stormwater, and erosion control, forestry, and site conditions.  
The proposed C.U.P. will be presented to Traffic Commission for comments related to traffic 
impact at the April 11, 2018 meeting in accordance with Chapter 120 of the City Code.  All 
other comments have been resolved.   
 
Fire Department:  No comment. 
 
Police Department:  No comment. 
 
Public Involvement 
A public hearing at a regular Plan Commission meeting is required by the Zoning Code.  The 
public hearing notice for the current proposal was published in the newspaper 15 days prior 
to the meeting date and was mailed to property owners within 200 feet of the subject 
property, exceeding the required distance of 185 feet.  Signage was also posted on the 
subject property with information about the public hearing.  Any member of the public will 
have an opportunity to express any concerns by writing in or attending the Plan Commission 
meeting. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Based on the preceding considerations, staff is of the opinion that the proposed gas station 
and convenience store expansion project, as shown on the Site Plan and application 
materials, is appropriate at this location and complies with the Conditional Use Permit 
findings of fact as set forth in Section 400.2720 of the Zoning Code with the exceptions noted 

K - 1 - 7



 

Page 6 of 6 

above.  The applicant proposes features above and beyond the requirements of the Zoning 
Code in an effort to satisfy the spirit and intent of the regulations that cannot be met due to 
dimensional challenges that may negatively impact traffic flow and circulation.  Given these 
considerations, staff recommends approval of this request subject to the conditions set forth 
in Attachment A. 

K - 1 - 8



Page 1 of 3 

ATTACHMENT A 
Conditional Use Permit – PC 18-05 – Conditions of Approval 

6700 Olive Boulevard 
 
[Except as noted herein below, other codes and regulations of the City of 
University City shall apply.] 
 
Department of Community Development 
 

1. PERMITTED USES 
 
The uses permitted by this Conditional Use Permit shall include a gasoline 
station and one-story convenience store establishment not exceeding 3,780 
gross square feet. 

 
2. HOURS OF OPERATION 

 
The proposed facility is a 24 hour operation as is the existing facility.  Any 
modification of the hours of operation shall require written approval from the 
Department of Community Development. 

 
3. SIGNAGE 

 
A sign permit shall be required prior to the installation of any signage associated 
with the proposed use.  All signage shall comply with the regulations set forth in 
Article 8 of the Zoning Code. 
 

4. LIGHTING 
 
Lighting of all exterior areas, including parking areas, shall comply with Section 
400.2110 of the Zoning Code, and shall be designed to be compatible with the 
surrounding area, shall be shaded to direct light downward and away from 
abutting uses, adjoining properties and streets. 
 

5. CURB CUTS 
 
Curb cuts shall be approved by the proper State and/or County agencies.  If 
there is a substantial change in site design caused by those approvals, the 
applicant shall resubmit the changes to the City for applicable review and 
approval.  
 

6. SPEAKERS 
 
Any exterior speakers shall be operated so that the volume of the service 
speaker as well as noise from patrons shall not be perceptible beyond the 
property lines of the business.  

K - 1 - 9



Page 2 of 3 

7. LITTER AND DEBRIS 
 
The operator of the business shall regularly police the site and the area adjacent 
to the restaurant to remove litter and debris.  Trash containers for patron use 
shall be available on the premises at all times and adequately disposed of by the 
business.  The refuse containers and surroundings shall be maintained in a clean 
condition.    
 

8. EXHAUST SYSTEM 
 
If applicable, an exhaust system shall be installed and/or other means shall be 
taken to prevent any food preparation odors or cooking odors from being 
perceptible beyond the lot lines of the property on which the business is located.  
The exhaust system shall be maintained in a clean condition by regularly 
scheduled cleaning of the system.  
  

9. CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC CONTROL/PARKING PLAN 
 
A detailed construction traffic control and parking plan should be submitted to the 
Director of Planning for approval.  Said plan shall set forth details pertaining to 
worker and resident parking during all phases of the proposed construction.  It 
shall further detail solutions to public property maintenance issues such as street 
cleaning and traffic diversion.  Said plan shall be finalized prior to the issuance of 
a building permit.  
 

10. LOT CONSOLIDATION 
 
A consolidation of the two parcels proposed for the stated development should 
be submitted to the Department of Community Development and executed prior 
to the issuance of a building permit.   
 

11. PERVIOUS SURFACES 
 
At least fourteen (14) percent of the site should be comprised of pervious pavers 
or other pervious material.  Reducing the amount of pervious surfaces by 
fourteen percent, in addition to the landscaped areas indicated on the site plan, 
will decrease the total maximum site coverage of pervious surfaces from 94 
percent to the maximum allowable site coverage approved through a C.U.P. of 
80 percent.   
 

12. OLIVE BOULEVARD DESIGN GUIDELINES 
 
All applicable sections of the Olive Boulevard Design Guidelines and Olive 
Boulevard Design Standards shall be in compliance for the proposed 
development.  

 

K - 1 - 10



Page 3 of 3 

13. OTHER REQUIREMENTS 
 
All appropriate permits [e.g. building, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing] must 
be obtained prior to the start of any and all construction.  The applicant must 
adhere to all requirements of the Building Code. 

 
Department of Public Works and Parks 
 

1. All pedestrian facilities shall comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA). 

 
2. If work will occur in the right-of-way, a traffic control plan is required. 

 
3. If a sidewalk closure will be necessary, provide a plan for re-routing. 

 
4. All concrete in right-of-way shall be removed back to next construction joint-no 

intermediate saw cutting allowed  
 

5. Provide erosion control where necessary  
 

6. Any work – permanent or temporary – will require a right-of-way permit and/or 
approval by the Department of Public Works and Parks.   
 

7. Contractor shall make sure the sidewalk closed ahead sign is at Ferguson and 
Olive headed east so the pedestrians can cross at a safe crossing, this will go for 
Kingsland and Vernon. 

 
Fire Department 
 

No Comments 
 

Police Department 
 

No Comments 

K - 1 - 11



 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID,
IGN, and the GIS User Community N

ZONING & LAND USE
6700 Olive Boulevard

6700

0 100 20050
Feet

Prepared by: University City Dept. of Community
Development Staff - March, 2018;
Data Source: St. Louis County Department of
Revenue, GIS Datasets 2018

Z O N I N G:  SR
Single-family Residential

(some multi-family)

OLIVE BLVD

Z O N I N G:  IC

KI
NG

SL
AN

D A
VE Z O N I N G:  IC

Vacant 
Restaurant

VERNON AVE

6714

Industrial

Z O N I N G:  IC
Retail Center

Gas station

Industrial

Industrial

Restaurant

Vacant Industrial

Offices Commercial 
Building

Daycare Facility

Industrial

Retail

Z O N I N G:  SR
Single-family Residential

Offices

Z O N I N G:  PD-R

Z O N I N G:  IC
Commercial

Z O N I N G:  IC

Z O N I N G:  IC

Legend
Subject Property
Parcel Boundary

Zoning Districts
IC-Industrial Commercial
PD-R-Planned Development Residential
SR-Single-family Residential

ALLEY

ALLEY

K - 1 - 12



K - 1 - 13

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
6700 Olive Blvd.

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
x

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
Southside Properties LLC St. Louis, LLC, 6700 Olive Blvd. University City

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
MO,/ 314-222-3448

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
x

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
Albert Anderson, 8725 Clifton Ave. St. Louis, MO

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
Phone No. 314-222-3448

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
Please see attached 6a.

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
Please see attached 6b.

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text



K - 1 - 14

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
The improvement will not cause any injury to the neighboring property.  The neighboring property is an industrial buildingand small businesses where workers will benefit from the improvements location.

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
Any policy requirement of the City to adhear to St. Louis

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
County roadway and traffic signal standards for the 

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
this improvement was followed.

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
A 13 foot by 25 foot loading zone is provided on the 

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text
Site Plan sheet C2.

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text

Lorenzo
Typewritten Text



Department of Community Development 

Application for Site Review 

Address: 6700 Olive Blvd. 

 
Item 4. 
 
Contractor shall set up all fencing necessary to block of construction area. 

1. Contractor will set up erosion control plan. 

2. Contractor shall remove existing convenience store, underground tanks, motor fueling 

pumps, pavement and all other existing affects. 

3. Contractor shall perform proposed building construction, underground tanks, etc. 

4. Contractor shall remove street pavement for island and turning movement alterations. 

5. Contractor shall complete site improvements. 

6. Contractor shall remove erosion control and fencing. 

K - 1 - 15



6a.cont. 

The site complies with all applicable provisions of the University City Zoning Codes as required for 

convenient store and gas stations.  Moreover, the existing site will be updated to meet the current 

requirements of the Zoning Codes or ask for a less stringent requirements due to project specifics. 

6b.cont. 

The convenient store / gas station serves the surrounding neighborhood it occupies.  It appears that this 

location, although not blighted, could use a well needed aesthetically pleasing improvement.  The new 

improvement brings a sense of pride to the neighborhood by providing ample landscaped area 

enhancing the greenery in the area. 

K - 1 - 16









astanislav
Typewritten Text
ORIGINAL SITE PLAN INCLUDED IN PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA PACKETS

astanislav
Typewritten Text

astanislav
Typewritten Text

astanislav
Typewritten Text

astanislav
Typewritten Text

astanislav
Typewritten Text

astanislav
Typewritten Text

astanislav
Typewritten Text

astanislav
Typewritten Text

astanislav
Typewritten Text

astanislav
Typewritten Text



astanislav
Typewritten Text
REVISED SITE PLAN SUBMITTED PRIOR TO PC MEETING WITH REVISIONS - RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL







N
8
9
°
5
7
'
4
3
"
E

1
5
'
W
 
A
L
L
E
Y

N
C
.
 
P
V
M
T
.

C
O
N
C
.
 
W
A
L
K

A
S
P
H
.
C
O
N
C
.
 
C
U
R
B

C
O

C
O

C
O

C
O

C
O

C
OC
O

C
O

C
O

85' X 14'
FUEL STORAGE TANK

2"G
2"W

2"G
2"W

6"SAN

2"G 2"G
2"W 2"W

2-3" ELEC2-3" ELEC2-3" ELEC

G
G

G
G

G
R
E
P
O
R
T
E
D
 
8
"
 
G
A
S
 
L
I
N
E

L
A
N
E
 
S
T
R
I
P
E

J

Gas Pump Canopy

Illuminance (Fc)
Average = 20.30
Maximum = 26.6
Minimum = 11.1
Avg/Min Ratio = 1.83
Max/Min Ratio = 2.40

Gas Pump Canopy

Illuminance (Fc)
Average = 20.30
Maximum = 26.6
Minimum = 11.1
Avg/Min Ratio = 1.83
Max/Min Ratio = 2.40

Parking Area_2

Illuminance (Fc)
Average = 2.29
Maximum = 4.3
Minimum = 1.7
Avg/Min Ratio = 1.35
Max/Min Ratio = 2.53

Parking Area_2

Illuminance (Fc)
Average = 2.29
Maximum = 4.3
Minimum = 1.7
Avg/Min Ratio = 1.35
Max/Min Ratio = 2.53

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Description LLF LLD LDD

6 E1 SINGLE TWH LED 10C 1000 40K T3M MVOLT 0.720 0.900 0.800
3 L SINGLE LP8N 8W1AZ (100W A23) 0.595 0.850 0.700
2 EX SINGLE ECA18-BLC-150HPS 0.600 0.800 0.750
32 O SINGLE SFC-5R-48L-400-NW-G2 0.765 0.900 0.850

Luminaire Location Summary
LumNo Label X Y Z Orient Tilt
87 O 308.908 289.232 12 0 0
88 O 308.908 277.161 12 0 0
89 O 308.908 265.15 12 0 0
90 O 308.908 253.199 12 0 0
91 O 320.92 289.232 12 0 0
92 O 320.92 277.161 12 0 0
93 O 320.92 265.15 12 0 0
94 O 320.92 253.199 12 0 0
95 O 296.882 289.232 12 0 0
96 O 296.882 277.161 12 0 0
97 O 296.882 265.15 12 0 0
98 O 296.882 253.199 12 0 0
99 O 284.856 289.232 12 0 0
100 O 284.856 277.161 12 0 0
101 O 284.856 265.15 12 0 0
102 O 284.856 253.199 12 0 0
103 O 272.83 289.232 12 0 0
104 O 272.83 277.161 12 0 0
105 O 272.83 265.15 12 0 0
106 O 272.83 253.199 12 0 0
107 O 260.729 289.232 12 0 0
108 O 260.729 277.161 12 0 0
109 O 260.729 265.15 12 0 0
110 O 260.729 253.199 12 0 0
111 O 248.629 289.232 12 0 0
112 O 248.629 277.161 12 0 0
113 O 248.629 265.15 12 0 0
114 O 248.629 253.199 12 0 0
115 O 236.556 289.232 12 0 0
116 O 236.556 277.161 12 0 0
117 O 236.556 265.15 12 0 0
118 O 236.556 253.199 12 0 0
119 EX 231.272 224.017 11 357.347 0
120 EX 347.589 284.245 11 90 0
121 L 280.71 349.38 11 0 0
122 L 286.01 349.374 11 0 0
123 L 275.403 349.38 11 0 0
124 E1 325.653 351.749 12 270 0
125 E1 235.668 351.749 12 270 0
126 E1 335.64 358.816 12 0 0
127 E1 335.64 381.822 12 0 0
128 E1 225.683 358.664 12 180 0
129 E1 225.683 381.714 12 180 0

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
CalcPts_3 Illuminance Fc 8.42 26.6 0.8 10.53 33.25
Gas Pump Canopy Illuminance Fc 20.30 26.6 11.1 1.83 2.40
Parking Area_2 Illuminance Fc 2.29 4.3 1.7 1.35 2.53

1.6 1.5 1.4

3.0 2.9 3.4 3.0 2.5 2.5 2.3 2.1 1.8 1.4 1.1 0.8

11.0 5.8 5.3 4.7 4.2 4.1 3.9 3.5 2.9 2.3 1.8 1.1

2.8 7.2 7.0 7.4 7.3 6.8 6.8 6.6 6.0 5.0 3.9 2.8 1.6

4.3 7.4 10.4 12.0 12.3 12.2 12.2 12.0 11.3 9.7 7.2 4.5 2.3

6.4 11.8 16.7 19.2 20.0 20.0 20.1 20.2 19.3 17.0 12.2 6.8 2.9

7.8 14.8 21.0 24.1 24.9 25.1 25.3 25.2 24.4 21.4 15.3 8.3 3.4

8.1 15.5 22.0 25.3 26.2 26.5 26.6 26.4 25.6 22.4 16.1 8.7 3.5

7.6 14.6 20.7 23.7 24.6 24.8 24.9 24.8 24.0 21.0 15.2 8.3 3.7

6.1 11.1 15.6 18.0 18.8 18.9 19.0 18.9 18.2 16.0 11.8 8.7 9.7

4.0 6.3 8.5 10.0 10.8 11.0 11.0 10.8 10.2 8.7 6.8 5.8 3.6

2.7 3.6 4.6 5.5 6.1 6.3 6.3 6.1 5.6 4.7 3.9 3.8 3.1

2.0 2.4 3.0 3.5 3.8 3.9 3.9 3.8 3.5 3.0 2.6 2.2 1.9

2.1 2.0 2.3 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.0 1.8 2.0

2.4 2.1 2.1 1.8 1.7 3.0 4.3 2.3 1.8 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.3

2.6 1.7 1.5 0.9 0.8 6.7 8.9 2.2 1.0 1.1 1.7 2.0 2.5

2.4 2.4

2.0 2.3

2.1 2.2

E2.1

PHOTOMETRIC
PLAN

LP
JSC

Jerald S. Claywell-    Engineer
MO# EN-017471

314-520-4152 ph.

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

an
de

rs
on

de
si

gn
3@

sb
cg

lo
ba

l.n
et

As indicated

8/
3/

20
17

 3
:3

9:
43

 A
M

Project Number

SOUTHSIDE
PROPERTIES, LLC

03-19-18

No. Description Date

 1" = 10'-0"1 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN



GROUND LEVEL
0"

T.O. MASONRY
16' - 9 1/2"A7

5

COFFE MACHINE

1 1/2"4' - 0"4' - 0"4' - 0"4' - 0"1 7/8"

SODA DISPENECER
W/ ICEMAKER

FOOD WARMER

MICROWAVE

20K3 BAR JOIST
48" O.C.

WALL MOUNTED
LIGHT FIXTURE TYP.

COOLER DOOR TYP.

A7

5
Sim

A6

7
Sim

A6

7
Sim

GROUND LEVEL
0"

A7

4

A7

7

A7

3

A7

6

SODA DISPENECER
W/ ICEMAKER 20K3 BAR JOIST 48" O.C.

SOFFIT

FROZEN MIXER

1/4":12

A6

7
Sim

4" CONC. MASONRY CMU
VENEER SYSTEM, W/ ADEQUATE
AIR GAP. PROVIDE CORROSION-
RESISTANT METAL MASONRY WALL
TIES, MIN. 22 GA. BY 7/8" WIDE @ 16"
O.C. VERT. AND 24" O.C. HORIZ. (MAX.)
PROVIDE BASE FLASHING AND WEEP
SYSTEM. ALL WORK PER MASONRY
INSTITUTE PUBLISHED STANDARDS AND
BEST PRACTICES. PATTERNS AND
CORBEIS AS INDICATED.

PAINTED 1.5 TYPE
20 GA. MTL. DECKING

20K3 BAR
JOISTS 48" O.C.

SINGLE-PLY EPDM ADHERED ROOF,
UL - 90 RATED SYSTEM ROOFING
SYSTEM OVER 4" (MIN.) RIGID ROOF
INSULATION OVER 3/4" TONGUE &
GROOVE APA RATED SHEATHING
STRUCTURE 1 PLYWOOD OVER
PREFABRICATION METAL BAR JOISTS
@ 48" O.C.

MTL. CAP

2x10 TOP PLATE

1/4":12" SLOPE

11 3/8"

6
"

9 3/4"

EXTERIOR PLYWOOD
SHEATHING TYP. AT
BACKSIDE OF PARAPET

6" MTL STUDS 16" O.C.

R19 KRAFT FACED BATT
INSULATION IN FULL
FRAMING WALL CAVITY
AT BUILDING PERIMETER, TYP.

3 5.8" MTL.
STUDS 16" O.C.

3/4" PLYWOOD SHEATHING

11 3/8"

2"

6
"

W14x30 STL.
BEAM

11 1/4"
SINGLE-PLY EPDM ADHERED ROOF,
UL - 90 RATED SYSTEM ROOFING
SYSTEM OVER 4" (MIN.) RIGID ROOF
INSULATION OVER 3/4" TONGUE &
GROOVE APA RATED SHEATHING
STRUCTURE 1 PLYWOOD OVER
PREFABRICATION METAL BAR JOISTS
@ 48" O.C.

2X4 SUSPENDED
ACOUSTICAL TILE
CLG.

20K3 BAR
JOIST 48" O.C.

11 3/8"

6
"

9 3/4"

4" CONC. MASINRY CMU
VENEER SYSTEM, W/ ADEQUATE
AIR GAP PROVIDE CORROSION-
RESISTANT METAL MASONRY WALL
TIES, MIN. 22 GA. BY 7/8" WIDE @ 16"
O.C. VERT. AND 24" O.C. HORIZ. (MAX.)
ROVIDE BASE FLASHING AND WEEP
SYSTEM ALL WORK PER MASONRY
INSTITUTE PUBLISHED STANDARDS
AND BEST PRACTICES PATTERNS
AND CORBEIS AS INDICATED

EXTERIOR PLYWOOD
SHEATHING TYP. AT
BACKSIDE OF PARAPET

SINGLE-PLY EPDM ADHERED ROOF,
UL - 90 RATED SYSTEM ROOFING
SYSTEM OVER 4" (MIN.) RIGID ROOF
INSULATION OVER 3/4" TONGUE &
GROOVE APA RATED SHEATHING
STRUCTURE 1 PLYWOOD OVER
PREFABRICATION METAL BAR JOISTS
@ 48" O.C.

11 3/8"

4" CONC. MASINRY CMU
VENEER SYSTEM, W/ ADEQUATE
AIR GAP PROVIDE CORROSION-
RESISTANT METAL MASONRY WALL
TIES, MIN. 22 GA. BY 7/8" WIDE @ 16"
O.C. VERT. AND 24" O.C. HORIZ. (MAX.)
ROVIDE BASE FLASHING AND WEEP
SYSTEM ALL WORK PER MASONRY
INSTITUTE PUBLISHED STANDARDS
AND BEST PRACTICES PATTERNS
AND CORBEIS AS INDICATED

SINGLE-PLY EPDM ADHERED ROOF,
UL - 90 RATED SYSTEM ROOFING
SYSTEM OVER 4" (MIN.) RIGID ROOF
INSULATION OVER 3/4" TONGUE &
GROOVE APA RATED SHEATHING
STRUCTURE 1 PLYWOOD OVER
PREFABRICATION METAL BAR JOISTS
@ 48" O.C.

CONC. BLOCK
BEYOND

ALUM. GUTTER

2X12 FASCIA BD.

SINGLE-PLY EPDM ADHERED ROOF,
UL - 90 RATED SYSTEM ROOFING
SYSTEM OVER 4" (MIN.) RIGID ROOF
INSULATION OVER 3/4" TONGUE &
GROOVE APA RATED SHEATHING
STRUCTURE 1 PLYWOOD OVER
PREFABRICATION METAL BAR JOISTS
@ 48" O.C.

GROUND LEVEL
0"

1' - 0"

2
' -

 6
"

1
' -

 0
"

2' - 0"

STOREFRONT

SYSTEM

1/4" SHIMSEALANT TYP.

3 1/2"

GYP. BD. WALL
BEYOND

1' - 0"

1' - 0"

1
' -

 6
"

4"

2" POLYISO
INSULATION

4" COMPACTED
GRANULAR FILL TYP.

2" RIGID PERIMETER
INSULATION - 24"
HORIZONTAL AND
VERTICAL

#4'S AT 18"
VERTICAL EA. FACE

6 MIL POLY VAPOR
BARRIER ALL JOINTS
TO BE LAPPED AND
SEALED

4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6 -
W1.4xW1.4 WWF TYP.

2'-0"x1'-0" THICK SPREAD
FOOTING W/ (3) - #5
REINFORCING

SPREAD FOOTING TO SIT
ON TAMPED BEARING SOIL

#4'S AT 12" HORIZ.
EA. FACE

PROVIDE METAL CLOSURE
SEAL AND CAULK TO
RODENT PROOF BUILDING

4" CONC. MASONRY CMU
VENEER SYSTEM, W/ ADEQUATE
AIR GAP. PROVIDE CORROSION-
RESISTANT METAL MASONRY WALL
TIES, MIN. 22 GA. BY 7/8" WIDE @ 16"
O.C. VERT. AND 24" O.C. HORIZ. (MAX.)
PROVIDE BASE FLASHING AND WEEP
SYSTEM. ALL WORK PER MASONRY
INSTITUTE PUBLISHED STANDARDS AND
BEST PRACTICES. PATTERNS AND
CORBEIS AS INDICATED.

6
"

NEW #4 REBAR 32"
O.C INTO FIRST COURSE
OF CONC. BLOCK

1/2" FILLER TYP.

STONE SILL
CAP

1/2"

1/4" BACKER &

SEALANT

4" CONC. MASINRY CMU

VENEER SYSTEM, W/ ADEQUATE

AIR GAP PROVIDE CORROSION-

RESISTANT METAL MASONRY WALL

TIES, MIN. 22 GA. BY 7/8" WIDE @ 16"

O.C. VERT. AND 24" O.C. HORIZ. (MAX.)

ROVIDE BASE FLASHING AND WEEP

SYSTEM ALL WORK PER MASONRY

INSTITUTE PUBLISHED STANDARDS

AND BEST PRACTICES PATTERNS

AND CORBEIS AS INDICATED

DOOR- SEE

SCHED.

4 3/4"

D
O
O
R
 O
P
E
N
IN
G

2
"

STEEL FRAME

WITH MASONRY

ANCHOR

11 3/8"

5"

R19 KRAFT FACED BATT
INSULATION IN FULL
FRAMING WALL CAVITY
AT BUILDING PERIMETER, TYP.

3/4" PLYWOOD
SHEATHING

1/4" BACKER &

SEALANT

4" CONC.

BLOCK PAINT

DOOR- SEE

SCHED.

D
O
O
R
 O
P
E
N
IN
G

11 3/8"

4
"

1
/4

"

2 1/4"5"

4" CONC. MASONRY CMU VENEER SYSTEM,
W/ ADEQUATE AIR GAP PROVIDE CORROSION-
RESISTANT METAL MASONRY WALL TIES, MIN.
22 GA. BY 7/8" WIDE @ 16" O.C. HORIZ. (MAX.)
PROVIDE BASE FLASHING AND WEEP SYSTEM
ALL WORK PER MASONRY INSTITUTE PUBLISHED
STANDARDS AND BEST PRACTICES, PATTERMS
AND BEST PRACTICE PATTERNS AND CORBEIS
AS INDICATED.

3"x5"x1/4" STL. ANGLE 3" MIN. BEARING

3/4" PLYWOOD
SHEATHING

R19 KRAFT FACED BATT
INSULATION IN FULL
FRAMING WALL CAVITY
AT BUILDING PERIMETER, TYP.

6" MTL STUDS 16" O.C.

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

MISSOURI as signified by my hand

or under my supervision and to the

I hereby certify that these plans and

all applicable codes.

best of my knowledge, comply with

specifications were prepared by me

I am a duly Registered Architect

under the Laws of the state of

and seal.

William Manz-     Architect

87
25
 C
lif
to
n 
A
ve
.  
St
. L

ou
is,
 M

o.
 6
31
36
  3
14
−2
19
−9
12
8

A
nd
er
so
n 
D
es
ig
n 
Co

ns
ul
ta
nt
s, 
LL

C

an
d
er

so
n
d
es

ig
n
3
@

sb
cg

lo
b
al

.n
et

314-642-5240 ph.

As indicated

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

8
 1

1
:1

6
:1

5
 P

M

A7

BUILDING SECTIONS

Project Number

SOUTHSIDE
PROPERTIES, LLC
BP GAS STATION

01/25/18

AEA

WM

 1/4" = 1'-0"
1

BUILDING SECTION

 1/4" = 1'-0"
2

BUILDING SECTION.
 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

4
DETAIL @ PARAPET

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"
7

DETAIL @ STOREFRONT HEAD
 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

5
DETAIL @ PARAPET.

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"
6

DETAIL @ GUTTER

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"
3

DETAIL @ STOREFRONT SILL

 3" = 1'-0"
8

DETAIL @ CONC. BLOCK DOOR JAMB
 3" = 1'-0"

9
DETAIL @ CONC. BLOCK DOOR HEAD

No. Description Date



GROUND LEVEL
0"

T.O. MASONRY
16' - 9 1/2"

1
2

' -
 0

"

1
1

' -
 4

"

6' - 0"6' - 0"

WALL MOUNTED LAMP TYP.

METAL CAP

ALUM. GUTTER

E.I.F.S SOFFIT

ACCESSIBLE SIGN

CONC. SIDEWALK

CONC. WHEEL STOP

ASPHALT PAVING

4" CONC. BLOCK VENEER
COLOR BAND

4" CONC. BLOC VENEER

CONC. BLOCK
TRASH ENCLOSURE

5
 7

/8
"

GROUND LEVEL
0"

T.O. MASONRY
16' - 9 1/2"

9' - 4" 44' - 8" 44' - 8" 9' - 4"

T
Y

P
.

1
2

' -
 0

"

1
4

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

WALL MOUNTED LAMP TYP.ALUM. GUTTER

CONC. SIDEWALK
TYP.

ASPHALT PAVING

E.F.I.S. SOFFIT BEYOND

4" CONC. BLOCK
VENEER

ALUM.
DOWNSPOUT
TYP.3

3' - 0" x 6' - 8"
METAL DOOR

EQ. EQ.EQ.

CONTROL JOINT CONTROL JOINT

GROUND LEVEL
0"

A2

3

T.O. MASONRY
16' - 9 1/2"

1
2

' -
 0

"

1
1

' -
 4

"

9' - 0"9' - 0"

9
' -

 0
"

E.I.F.S. SOFFIT

4" CONC. BLOCK VENEER
COLOR BAND

4" CONC. BLOCK VENEER

WALL MOUNTED LAMP TYP.

CONC. SIDEWALK

METAL CAP

GAS MART SIGN BY OTHERS

ACCESSIBLE SIGN TYP.

ASPHALT PAVING

CANVAS AWNING BY OTHERS

ALUM. STOREFRONT TYP. ALUM. STOREFRONT DOORSCONC. FOUNDATION (DASHED)

7
' -

 1
0

"

1
' -

 6
"

CONC. BLOCK
TRASH ENCLOSURE

6
"

GROUND LEVEL
0"

T.O. MASONRY
16' - 9 1/2"

1
1

' -
 4

"

1
2

' -
 0

"

6' - 0" 6' - 0"

WALL MOUNTED LAMP TYP.

METAL CAP

ALUM. GUTTER

E.I.F.S SOFFIT

ACCESSIBLE SIGN

CONC. SIDEWALK

CONC. WHEEL STOP

ASPHALT PAVING

4" CONC. BLOCK VENEER
COLOR BAND

4" CONC. BLOC VENEER

CONC. BLOCK
TRASH ENCLOSURE

6
"

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

MISSOURI as signified by my hand

or under my supervision and to the

I hereby certify that these plans and

all applicable codes.

best of my knowledge, comply with

specifications were prepared by me

I am a duly Registered Architect

under the Laws of the state of

and seal.

William Manz-     Architect

87
25
 C
lif
to
n 
A
ve
.  
St
. L

ou
is,
 M

o.
 6
31
36
  3
14
−2
19
−9
12
8

A
nd
er
so
n 
D
es
ig
n 
Co

ns
ul
ta
nt
s, 
LL

C

an
d
er

so
n
d
es

ig
n
3
@

sb
cg

lo
b
al

.n
et

314-642-5240 ph.

 3/16" = 1'-0"

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

8
 1

1
:1

6
:1

8
 P

M

A3

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

Project Number

SOUTHSIDE
PROPERTIES, LLC
BP GAS STATION

01/25/18

AEA

WM

 3/16" = 1'-0"
4

EAST ELEVATION

 3/16" = 1'-0"
2

NORTH ELEVATION

 3/16" = 1'-0"
1

SOUTH ELEVATION

 3/16" = 1'-0"
3

WEST ELEVATION

No. Description Date



A34

A3

A3

A3

2

3

1

9' - 8 1/8"

2

A7

1

A7

A2

2

8' - 7 3/4"

SODA MACHINE

COFFEE

FRYER

 FOOD WARMER AND
CAPPACHINO

SLUSHY

108' - 0"

5
' -

 0
" 

M
IN

.
3

' -
 6

"
3

' -
 6

"
3

' -
 6

"

20' - 0"

6' - 0"

DOGS WARMER DONUTS

ICE MACHINE

6
' -

 1
0

 1
/8

"

7' - 2 1/4"

6' - 8 3/8"6' - 10 3/4"

7
' -

 2
".

7
' -

 8
 1

/4
"

9
' -

 9
 3

/4
"

6' - 11 7/8"

2
' -

 0
"

33' - 0 3/4" 5' - 1" 17' - 9 1/2"

17' - 5"

4
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

2
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

5
' -

 5
 5

/8
".

5
' -

 9
"

7
' -

 1
1

 1
/8

"
3

' -
 9

"
3

' -
 6

"
3

' -
 9

"
5

' -
 3

 1
/8

"
1

' -
 0

"

8' - 4 3/4" 3' - 5 3/8"

5
' -

 2
 1

/8
"

BACKROOM

101

STORAGE

101A

OFFICE

102

WOMEN'S

103

UTILITY

101B

MEN'S

104

RETAIL AREA

105

COOLER

107
SALES COUNTER

106

105

104

103

102

101A

101B

107

3
5

' -
 4

".

A6

1

3
3

' -
 4

".

5
' -

 1
1

"

16'-0" M.O. 15' - 4"

2 1/2" EQ.

2 1/2"

EQ.

2 1/2"

EQ.

2 1/2"

EQ.

2 1/2"

2' - 0"

2 1/2" EQ.

2 1/2"

EQ.

2 1/2"

EQ.

2 1/2"

EQ.

2 1/2"

6' - 0" 16'-0" M.O.15' - 4"

2 1/2"EQ.

2 1/2"

EQ.

2 1/2"

EQ.

2 1/2"

EQ.

2 1/2"

2' - 0"

2 1/2"

2 1/2"

EQ.

2 1/2"

EQ.

2 1/2"

EQ.

2 1/2"

EQ.

ALUM. STOREFRONT
TYP.

4
 3

/4
"

1
" 

T
Y

P
.

1' - 4"1' - 4"

3" DIA. STL.
COL. TYP. 2

5

A6

7' - 6"

6
"

8

A6

GROUND LEVEL
0"

7
' -

 1
0

"
1

' -
 6

"

CANVAS CANOPY DESIGN
BUILD BY OTHERS TYP.

ACCESSIBLE SIGN TYP. ALUM. STOREFRONT
DOORS

ALUM. STOREFRONT
TYP.

ALUM. STOREFRONT TYP.CONC. WHEELSTOP
TYP.

ASPHALT PAVING

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

MISSOURI as signified by my hand

or under my supervision and to the

I hereby certify that these plans and

all applicable codes.

best of my knowledge, comply with

specifications were prepared by me

I am a duly Registered Architect

under the Laws of the state of

and seal.

William Manz-     Architect

87
25
 C
lif
to
n 
A
ve
.  
St
. L

ou
is,
 M

o.
 6
31
36
  3
14
−2
19
−9
12
8

A
nd
er
so
n 
D
es
ig
n 
Co

ns
ul
ta
nt
s, 
LL

C

an
d
er

so
n
d
es

ig
n
3
@

sb
cg

lo
b
al

.n
et

314-642-5240 ph.

As indicated

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

8
 1

1
:1

6
:1

8
 P

M

A2

GROUND &ENLARGED
STOREFRONT PLAN

Project Number

SOUTHSIDE
PROPERTIES, LLC
BP GAS STATION

01/25/18

AEA

WM

 3/16" = 1'-0"
1

GROUND LEVEL

 1/4" = 1'-0"
2

ENLARGED STOREFRONT PLAN

 1/4" = 1'-0"
3

ENLARGED STOREFRONT ELEVATION

No. Description Date



GLASS

HANDICAPPED

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

GYPSUM BOARD

HORIZONTAL

INCH

HIGH POINT

INSULATION

HOLLOW METAL

INTERIOR

LAVATORY

LINEAR

LAMINATE

INCANDESCENT

HOLLOW CORE

LOW POINT

LIGHTING

MECHANICAL

MAXIMUM

MANUFACTURE

METAL

MINIMUM

MISCELLANEOUS

MASONRY OPENING

NOT IN CONTRACT

NOMINAL

OPENING

ON CENTER

NOT TO SCALE

PLASTIC LAMINATE

PLATE

PLUMBING

NUMBER

GC

GL

GYP BD

HDCP

AFF

ACT

ALUM

ARCH

ALUMINUM

ARCHITECTURAL

ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE

ABOVE FINISH FLOOR

H.M.

HORZ.

H.P.

IN

INSUL

INT

INCAN

LAV

LIN

LAM

BLDG

CLG

CER

CONC

COL

CONCRETE

CERAMIC

COLUMNS

BUILDING

CEILING

CONT

CONST

DIA

DIM

DEMO

CONTINUOUS

DEMOLITION

DIAMETER

DIMENSION

CONSTRUCTION

H.C.BLK BLOCK

LP

LTG

MFG

MECH

MAX

MTL

MIN

MISC

M.O.

NIC

DWG

DTL

EC

E.F.

EA

EACH FACE

EACH

DETAIL

DRAWING

EL

ELECT

EQUIP

EXIST

EQ.

EQUIPMENT

ELEVATION

ELECTRICAL

EXISTING

EQUAL

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

NTS

NOM

OPG

PL LAM

O.C.

PL

PLG

FIN

EXT

FP

FURN

FLUOR

FINISHED

FURNISHED

FIREPROOF

FLUORESCENT

EXTERIOR

GALV

GA

GALVANIZED

GAUGE

NO

EXPANSIONEXP

DOWNDN

AND

AT

DIAMETER

&

@

ANGLE

CENTER LINE

NUMBER

LC

#

PREASURE TREATED

PROVIDE

RADIUS

PARTITION

P.T.

PROV

R

PTN

REVISION

REQUIRED

SCHEDULE

SECTION

SHEET

REV

REQ'D

SHT

SECT

SCHED

SOLID CORE

SIMILAR

S C

SIM

S F

S S

SPECS

QTY QUANTITY

STANDARD

STRUCTURAL

TYPICAL

SUSPENDED

STD

STRUCT

TYP

SUSP

VERTICAL

VIF

VERT

T & G

VCT

WC

WOOD

WITH OUT

WD

W/O

WWF

WP

W/ WITH

WELDED WIRE FABRIC

WATER PROOF

TONGUE & GROOVE

VINYL COMPOSITION TILE

WATER CLOSET

VERIFY IN FIELD

SQUARE FEET

SPECIFICATIONS

STAINLESS STEEL

WATER FOUNTAINWF

TOP OF WALLT W

STL STEEL

TOP OFT/

MASONRYMAS.

DETAIL NUMBER

STEEL

PLYWOOD

ROUGH WOOD

GYPSUM BOARD

FINISHED WOOD

FACE BRICK

POURED CONCRETE

ELEVATION

DETAIL SYMBOL

SECTION CUT

PARTITION TYPE

DOOR NUMBER IDENTIFICATION

CODE DATAEXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

RELOCATED DOOR

EXHAUST TO OUTSIDE WITH

NEW EXHAUST FAN 50CFM MIN.

WEATHER CAP

4" FLOOR DRAIN

FIN. ELEVATION

EJ EXPANSION JOINT

CONTRACTOR'S NOTE:

REPRESENTATIVE. REPORT DISCREPANCIES DURING BIDDING PROCESS AND

JOB OR CODE COMPLIANCE CONDITIONS AFTER COMMENCEMENT OF

CONSTRUCTION.

INTERFERE WITH THE PROPER EXECUTION OF WORK, TO TENANT

BEFORE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  EXTRAS WILL NOT BE ALLOWED FOR

WRITTEN DIMENSIONS HOLD PREFERENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS.

VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS BEFORE SUBMITTING

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.  CONTRACTOR'S MUST VISIT JOB SITE TO

BIDS.  REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES OF ANY CONDITIONS WHICH MAY

0,0

PARTITION OR MATERIAL
TO BE REMOVED

NEW WALL

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

MISSOURI as signified by my hand

or under my supervision and to the

I hereby certify that these plans and

all applicable codes.

best of my knowledge, comply with

specifications were prepared by me

I am a duly Registered Architect

under the Laws of the state of

and seal.

William Manz-     Architect

87
25
 C
lif
to
n 
A
ve
.  
St
. L

ou
is,
 M

o.
 6
31
36
  3
14
−2
19
−9
12
8

A
nd
er
so
n 
D
es
ig
n 
Co

ns
ul
ta
nt
s, 
LL

C

an
d
er

so
n
d
es

ig
n
3
@

sb
cg

lo
b
al

.n
et

314-642-5240 ph.

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

8
 1

1
:2

0
:2

0
 P

M

A0

COVER SHEET

Project Number

SOUTHSIDE
PROPERTIES, LLC
BP GAS STATION

01/25/18

AEA

WM

A
PERSPECTIVE VIEWBP GAS STATION

6700 OLIVE BLVD.
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI

BUILDING CODE: 2012 IBC

USE GROUP: M

CONSTRUCTION TYPE: IIB

SCOPE OF WORK
Demolish existing building and pumps and build new building
and new pumps.

GRAPHIC SYMBOLS DRAWING INDEX

BUILDING DEPARTMENT:
CITY OF: UNIVERSITY CITY
6801 DELMAR BOULEVARD
UNIVERSITY CITY, MO. 63130
314-505-8560

A0 COVER SHEET
A1 SITE DEMOLITION AND PLAN AND DETAILS
A2 GROUND &ENLARGED STOREFRONT PLAN
A3 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A4 CEILING PLAN & DETAILS
A5 ROOF AND FRAMING PLAN
A6 TRASH ENCLOSURE AND DETAILS
A7 BUILDING SECTIONS

CO COVER SHEET
C1 DEMO-PLAN
C2 SITE-PLAN
C3 GRADING/SEWER PLAN
C4 SEWER PROFILES
C5 DETAILS
C6 PRE DEVELOPMENT Q
C7 POST DEVELOPMENT "Q"

JOB ADDRESS

6700 Olive Blvd.
University City, MO.

M1 GROUND LEVEL MECHANICAL PLAN
M2 PLUMBING ROOF PLAN
M3 MECHANICAL
M4 MECHANICAL
M5 MECHANICAL

E1 GROUND LEVEL ELECTRICAL PLAN
E2 GROUND LEVEL ELECTRICAL PLAN
E3 ELECTRICAL ROOF PLAN

P1 GROUND LEVEL PLUMBING
P2 PLUMBING ROOF PLAN

No. Description Date



BP

58937

10-13-15

DR

BPL_58937_15

Clark’s Pump & Shop
2626 Gallia St.
Portsmouth, OH 45662

N/A

Category:

a.

b.

c.

d.

19153

10

Conceptual Rendering

C C

Continuous Channel
BP Light Green

1 1/2" Reveal

Green
Lightbar

DETAIL A

Continuous Channel
Green Stripe
Painted Across
Top Of Cabinet

Section A-A

5” 2 1/2”

3/4”

9/16”

Continuous Channel

Green Lightbar
with Lens

5” 2 1/2”

3/4”

9/16”

Section B-B

Continuous Channel

Section C-C
Upper Cladding Section

1’-0” 5”

45º

25’-0”
OAH

DETAIL-A

Grade

AA

1’-0”

6’-10 5/8”

1½”

NIGHT TIME VIEW

1½”

81" FRAMING SYSTEM
7 PANELS  

(NEW BP BEACON GREEN)

BB3’-2 3/4”

1'-6 5/8"

6’-8 9/16”

1'-6 5/8"

1'-6 5/8"

1½”

1½”

Page 2 of

11'-7"
Light Bar

1'-3"

4'-10 3/4"

1'-6 5/8" 1½”

1'-6 5/8" 1½”

FRONT ELEVATION VIEW
SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"

SIDE ELEVATION VIEW





              
 
 
Council Agenda Item Cover 
 
 

MEETING DATE:  April 26, 2018                                         
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:    Streets Maintenance Division Personnel Composition - Revision 
        
AGENDA SECTION:   Consent Agenda 
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    YES 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW:    
 
The Department of Public Works Streets Maintenance division is authorized by City Council for a 
composition of 11 full-time personnel in the current fiscal year.  The personnel make-up of this 
division includes 1 Streets Superintendent and 2 Crew Leaders.  The organization of the division 
is as listed below: 
 

Job Title FY2018 Authorized Full Time 
Equivalent (FTE) personnel 

Streets Superintendent 1.0 
Crew Leader 2.0 
Heavy Equipment Operator 3.0 
Equipment Operator 4.0 
Laborer/Light Equipment Operator 1.0 
Total: 11.0 
 
A review with the Streets Superintendent of the divisional work flows and equipment operations 
safety for all involved revealed the below findings: 
 

1) The division needs more experience and skill in operating equipment, 
2) The division is supported by a part-time employee (3 ea.) workforce that may not be able 

to operate equipment in small crew sizes due to the lack of sufficient monitoring and 
guidance of more experienced employees in the same crew (such as Heavy Equipment 
Operators), 

3) The presence of more operators that can perform equipment operator functions and cross 
train more rapidly is a need, 

4) The division currently has a viable support team and needs to increase the skilled labor 
force by increasing the number of operators, 

5) In the absence of a sufficient number of skilled operators the supervisory staff 
(Superintendent and Crew Leader) are consistently relied upon to fill this gap causing an 
imbalance in the required work flows, 

6) A more sustainable number of skilled operators is anticipated to have an offsetting effect 
on any increased amount of time spent by the supervisory staff in execution of duties 
versus supervising, training and managing. 

 
In light of the above, a divisional workforce composition revision of downgrading 1 ea. Crew 
Leader position to 1 ea. Heavy Equipment Operator position is hereby proposed.  This Crew 
Leader position is currently vacant and when 1 ea. Heavy Equipment Operator position can be 

K - 2 - 1



created in its place, it is proposed to be filled by promoting a current Equipment Operator from 
within the division to that role, who competitively applied for the position, was selected by the 
interviewing panel and consecutively passed a Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) Class A 
examination as required for the Heavy Equipment Operator position. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: City Manager recommends approval to downgrade 1 ea. Crew Leader 
position (currently vacant) in the Streets Division into 1 ea. Heavy Equipment Operator position.  
The division therefore is recommended to have the below workforce composition after this 
approval, which is also to be used for the Fiscal Year 2019 budget with the total number of 
employees unchanged: 
 

Job Title FY2018 Authorized Full Time 
Equivalent (FTE) personnel 

Streets Superintendent 1.0 
Crew Leader 1.0 
Heavy Equipment Operator 4.0 
Equipment Operator 4.0 
Laborer/Light Equipment Operator 1.0 
Total: 11.0 
 
 

K - 2 - 2



RESOLUTION NO.  2018-7 
 
 

A RESOLUTION SELECTING U. CITY, L.L.C. AS PREFERRED DEVELOPER 
FOR REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 1 OF THE OLIVE BOULEVARD 
COMMERCIAL CORRIDOR AND RESIDENTIAL CONSERVATION 
REDEVELOPMENT AREA, SUBJECT TO CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE A REDEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE CITY COUNCIL.     

 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has solicited redevelopment proposals for an area located immediately east of 
the Olive Boulevard and I-170 interchange (“RPA 1”); and 
 

WHEREAS, in response to the solicitation of redevelopment proposals, Novus Companies, on 
behalf of its affiliate U. City, L.L.C. (the “Developer”), submitted a proposal to redevelop RPA 1 into a 
mixed-use development consisting of retail, restaurant, office, multi-family residential, senior living and 
hotel uses (the “Redevelopment Project”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the City desires to (1) designate the Developer as the developer of RPA 1, subject 

to entering into a satisfactory redevelopment agreement and (2) authorize the City Manager to negotiate a 
redevelopment agreement for consideration by the City Council; 
  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The Developer is hereby designated as the developer with respect to RPA 1; 
provided, such designation shall terminate if the City and the Developer do not enter into a mutually 
satisfactory redevelopment agreement with respect to the Redevelopment Project by March 31, 2019. 

 
Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate a redevelopment agreement 

between the City and the Developer, which provides for the construction and financing of the 
Redevelopment Project, including the application of any tax increment financing assistance or other 
economic development incentives approved by the Council, and to present such redevelopment agreement 
to the Council for consideration.  

 
Section 3. All actions heretofore taken by the authorized representatives, agents and 

employees of the City in connection with the transaction contemplated by this Resolution are hereby 
ratified and confirmed, and the City shall, and the representatives, agents and employees of the City are 
hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver such other documents 
and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this 
Resolution, and to carry out, comply with and perform the duties of the City with respect to the 
Resolution. 
  

M - 1 - 1



 - 2 - 

Section 4. The sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Resolution shall 
be severable.  In the event that any such section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Resolution 
is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining portions of this Resolution are 
valid, unless the court finds the valid portions of this Resolution are so essential to and inseparably 
connected with and dependent upon the void portion that it cannot be presumed that the City has enacted 
the valid portions without the void ones, or unless the court finds that the valid portions, standing alone, 
are incomplete and are incapable of being executed in accordance with the legislative intent. 
 
 Section 5.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption by the City 
Council. 
  
 PASSED and RESOLVED  this 26th  day of April, 2018. 

 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 
__________________________________ 
LaRette Reese, City Clerk 
 

 

 
 

M - 1 - 2



                  
 
 
   Council Agenda Item Cover 

______________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                         
 
MEETING DATE:  April 26, 2018                                    
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:    Resolution for Fiscal Year 2017-2018- Budget Amendment # 4 
 
AGENDA SECTION:   New Business 
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    No 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW:   Attached is the fourth budget amendment of fiscal year 2018 for all 
Funds.   
 
General Fund 

 
1) City Manager’s Office - At the end of the third quarter legal services was 117% of the budget.  

The monthly average is approximately $35,000.  A transfer of $120,000 needs to be made from 
the GF reserve. 
 

Fleet Maintenance Fund 
 
2) Fleet Operation – Fleet Department spent for outside services from the contractors, including the 

dealers and auto body for major repair and maintenance, over the budgeted amount.   However, 
the vehicle parts account was only used less than 50% of the budgeted amount.  A transfer of 
$45,000 from the vehicle parts to vehicle maintenance is needed.  

 
Sewer Lateral Repair 
 
2)  Transfer of $150,000 from fund reserve is needed to cover additional funding requested per  
     County regulations to maintain solvency of SSLRP and to continue to provide uninterrupted repair  
     for residents.   
      
Solid Waste Management 
  
3)  Solid Waste Operation - Transfer $50,000 from Salaries Full Time to cover the cost of  
     Temporary Help.  During the budget process, the department planned to hire some of these  
     employees to be full time.  This fund was budgeted in Salaries Full Time line item.  
 
Capital Improvement Sales Tax  
 
3) Public Works spent approximately $30,000 for ADA self-evaluation project.  This expense is part 

of the capital improvement for the curb and sidewalk.  Transfer of $30,000 is needed from the 
capital project account. 

 
The resolution for approval of the amendment is attached.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: The City Manager is recommending approval 
 

 
 
 M - 2 - 1 



  

M - 2 - 2 



 
 
 
 

Resolution 2018 - 8 
 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 (FY18) 
BUDGET – AMENDMENT # 4 AND APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNTS 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of University 

City, Missouri, that the Annual Budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017, was 

approved by the City Council and circumstances now warrant amendment to that original 

budget. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in accordance with the City Charter, the several 

amounts stated in the budget amendment as presented, are herewith appropriated to the 

several objects and purposes named. 

 
Adopted this 26th day of April, 2018 

 
      

________________________________ 
     Mayor  

 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 
Certified to be Correct as to Form: 
 
 
_______________________________ City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M - 2 - 3 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GENERAL FUND
Expenditure Expenditure

Account Increase Decrease Description
1) City Manager's Office

6020 Office Equipment Maint. $120,000 Transfer to cover cost of legal 
 services provided by various 
 law firms.

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 
REDUCTION IN FUND BALANCE 120,000$        

FLEET MAINTENACE FUND
2) 6460 Vehicle Maintenance $45,000 Transfer to cover various 

7930 Vehicle Parts ($45,000)   services provided by out
  side contractors.

TOTAL FLEET MAINTENANCE FUND -$               

REDUCTION IN FUND BALANCE

SEWER LATERAL FUND
Expenditure Expenditure

Account Increase Decrease Description
2) 6450 Sewer Lateral Expenses $150,000

TOTAL SEWER LATERAL FUND 150,000$        Increase volume of repairs
REDUCTION IN FUND BALANCE

SOLID WASTE FUND
Expenditure Expenditure

Account Increase Decrease Description
SW-Operation

3) 6070 Temporary Labor $50,000 Transfer to cover cost of Temp labor
5001 Salaries-Full time - Operation (50,000)           

TOTAL SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND
REDUCTION IN FUND BALANCE $0

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SALES TAX FUND
Expenditure Expenditure

Account Increase Decrease Description
4) 6010 Professional Services $30,000 ADA Self evaluation

8060 Curbs, Sidewalk & Alleys (30,000)           

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND
REDUCTION IN FUND BALANCE $0

FY 18 Budget Amendment # 4
To be Approved by the City Council

 April 26, 2018

M - 2 - 4 



Expenditure Expenditure
Account Increase Decrease Description

GENERAL FUND
1) City Manager's Office

6105 Relocation Expense 11,500        New expenditure was not
5001 Salaries - Full time (11,500)         budgeted

2) Finance
6001 Audit Services 10,000        Hiring auditor to complete

  Financial Stmt.
6010 Professional Services 10,000        During staff turn over, Finance
5001 Salaries - Full time (20,000)          incurred additional contractual 

   service expenditures, such 
   as professional services and 
   temporary help.

3) Municipal Court
6560 Technology Services 5,000          Technology Service was
6560 Technology Services (IT) (5,000)            budgeted in IT

4) Information Technology
6400 Office Equip. Maint. 10,000        Upgrade cost slightly higher
7090 Office & Comp. Equip. 5,000            than anticipated.
8120 Computer Equip. (15,000)       

3) Police
6050 Maintenance Contract 15,000        Additional Maintenance cost 
6560 Technology Services (15,000)          for 911 was not budgeted
7370 Institutional Supplies 8,000          These supplies were budgeted
6560 Technology Services (8,000)           by Facilities Maint.previously
7570 Hardware & Tools 10,000        Installation of shelving for 
6560 Technology Services (5,000)           evidence
7090 Office & Comp Equip. (5,000)         

4) Fire
6400 Office Equip Maint. 6,000          To properly track the 
7410 License Plate & Badges 1,500            actual expenditures and 
7450 Photographic Supplies 1,000            budget.
7850 Awards & Gifts 500             
6010 Professional Services (2,300)         
6290 Sewer (600)            
6650 Memberships and Cert. (1,300)         
7050 Publications (700)            
7530 Medical Supplies (2,100)         
8200 Vehicles & Equip. (2,000)         

5) PW- Admin & Engineering
6070 Temporary Labor 5,000          
5001 Salaries Full time (5,000)         PW Support Services

FY 18 Budget Transfer # 3
To be Delegated to City Manager

 April 26, 2018

M - 2 - 5 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Expenditure Expenditure
Account Increase Decrease Description

6) PW- Street
6380 Equipment Maintenance 6,000          Budgeted amount 
6050 Maintenance Contract (6,000)           based on previous year

7) PW- Parks
6050 Maintenance Contract 18,500        Tree trimming contract
5001 Salaries Full time (18,500)       
6380 Equipment Maintenance 3,000          
6680 Subdivision Taxes 4,500          Special assessment
7690 Recreational Supplies (7,500)         

7) PW- Golf
6770 Bank & Credit Cards 5,000          Increase in volume of credit
7130 Agricultural Supplies (5,000)            cards by customers

APPROVAL SECTION:

 City Manager Date

FY 18 Budget Transfer# 3
To be Delegated to  City Manager (Continued)

 April 26, 2018

M - 2 - 6 


	K1- BP Gas Station - 6700 Olive Blvd CUP.pdf
	PC 18-05 CUP 6700 Olive Staff Report_CC_final.pdf
	Architectural-BP Gas Station 6700  Olive U-City-01-24-18.pdf
	Sheets
	A0 - COVER SHEET
	A1 - SITE DEMOLITION AND PLAN AND DETAILS
	A2 - GROUND &ENLARGED STOREFRONT PLAN
	A3 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A4 - CEILING PLAN & DETAILS
	A5 - ROOF AND FRAMING PLAN
	A6 - TRASH ENCLOSURE AND DETAILS
	A7 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A8 - NOTES
	A9 - NOTES
	A10 - NOTES


	BP Mobile Sign.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10


	PC 18-05 CUP 6700 Olive Staff Report_CC_final.pdf
	Architectural-BP Gas Station 6700  Olive U-City-01-24-18.pdf
	Sheets
	A0 - COVER SHEET
	A1 - SITE DEMOLITION AND PLAN AND DETAILS
	A2 - GROUND &ENLARGED STOREFRONT PLAN
	A3 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A4 - CEILING PLAN & DETAILS
	A5 - ROOF AND FRAMING PLAN
	A6 - TRASH ENCLOSURE AND DETAILS
	A7 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A8 - NOTES
	A9 - NOTES
	A10 - NOTES


	BP Mobile Sign.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10


	Blank Page

	Blank Page



